

From: David Jillson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: May 24, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0534-EX-ST-2019

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your inquiry (Ref. 47615), this is to advise you that BAE Systems has amended the application as filed – which BAE Systems believes will remove the need to obtain Orbcomm consent:

- Delete 138 MHz and add 140 MHz
- For 145-150 MHz - Change the end frequency to 150.1 MHz
- For 400-405 MHz – Change to two discrete frequencies, namely 400 MHz and 405 MHz.

Assuming these amendments remove the need for Orbcomm consent, it is requested that the Commission proceed with processing of the application.

If, however, these amendments still require Orbcomm consent, please let me know.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems